
From: RODNEY.WATSON@forces.gc.ca
To: licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org
Cc: Robert.Bellizzi@dcc-cdc.gc.ca
Subject: RE: "01 - DWAN E-MAIL SYSTEM DETECTED POSSIBLE "SPAM"/CEC DU RED DETECTION PROBABLE D"UN

"POURRIEL"" :Water Licence Application for Lady Franklin Point
Date: Monday, November 30, 2009 11:54:45 AM

Good afternoon Phyllis,
 
Thank you for following up. 
 
This project remains very active.  In October, we received revised Preliminary Project Approval with
authority to engage in Phase 1 implementation, from the Minister of National Defence.
 
What this means is that we have received increased funding to implement the project.  We are
currently in the process of negotiating a design contract with the equipment manufacturer and expect to
publish a requirement for a 3-year camp contract, with mobilization to occur later this year. 
 
We want to be on site by mid-late summer, though the exact scope of work is still being defined. 
 
All that to say that we are very active now; we were in a holding pattern until our funding was
approved. 
 
So yes, we would like to keep the application open and hopefully we will be able to have this complete
in the New Year. 
 
I hope this answers your concerns. 

Rod Watson, P.Eng., PMP, CQE 
Project Manager | Gérant de projet 
Directorate Construction Project Delivery  | Direction de la livraison de projet de construction 
National Defence | Défense nationale 
101 Colonel By Drive | 101 promenade Colonel By 
Ottawa, Canada K1A 0K2 
Email | courriel: rodney.watson@forces.gc.ca 
Telephone | Téléphone : 613-945-7720 
Cell : 613-899-8555 
Teletypewriter (National Defence) | Téléimprimeur (Défense nationale) 1-800-467-9877 
Government of Canada | Gouvernement du Canada

 

From: Phyllis Beaulieu [mailto:licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org] 
Sent: Monday, 30, November, 2009 13:22 PM
To: Watson RWJ@ADM(IE) DCPD@Ottawa-Hull
Subject: "01 - DWAN E-MAIL SYSTEM DETECTED POSSIBLE "SPAM"/CEC DU RED DETECTION
PROBABLE D'UN "POURRIEL"" :Water Licence Application for Lady Franklin Point

Just as a follow-up to previous correspondence, can you please confirm that you wish to continue
with this application.  Perhaps you can provide an estimated schedule on when our office may
expect a full application.
Regards,
 

mailto:RODNEY.WATSON@forces.gc.ca
mailto:licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org
mailto:Robert.Bellizzi@dcc-cdc.gc.ca


Phyllis Beaulieu
Manager of Licensing
Nunavut Water Board
P.O. Box 119
Gjoa Haven, NU  X0B 1J0
Phone:  (867) 360-6338, Ext. 26
Fax:  (867) 360-6369
Email:  licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org
 


